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SPECIAL EXHIBIT 10 REPORT

Ballistics Research in the Assassination of Senator Robert F. Kennedy

by
Rose Lynn Mangan

Copyright Rose Lynn Mangan 1999, 2001
‘ All Rights Reserved
Reproduction for non-commercial and conference use is permitted

What is Special Exhibit 10? It is a photomicrograph depicting a comparison of
two bullets. The story of Special Exhibit 10 is as follows: h

Loé Angeles Police Department Officer DeWayne Wolfer was ,‘the prosecution’s
ballistics expert in the trial of Sirhan Bisr;ara Sirhan. Mr. Wolfer ideniiﬁed one of the
builets as the Kennedy neck bullet, and the other, next to it, as his “tést" bullet.
However, this simple identification was wrong for a number of reasons. The test gun
which Officer Wolfer fired on June 6, 1968, was gun # H18602-not the Sirhan gun,
whose nurhiber is H53725. This wrong gun number (# H18602) is also on thé evidénce
envelope marked People’s Exhibit 55. People’s' Exhibit 55 contains three test bullets
and two shell casings.

What does this mean? It meaﬁs that the test bullet (Wolfer does not know which
of his three bullets_\{vas the comparison test bullet) in the photomicrograph carﬂe from a
different gun. And this is not all that is wrong with Special’/Exhibit 10. In 1975,'under
Superior Court Judge Robert A. Wenke's order calling for the refiring of the Sirhan gun
and for the examination of the bullets, the seven criminalists appointed for the task,

duplicated Special iExhibit 10 and declared that the Kennedy neck bullet was cbmpared
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with the Goldstein bullet— not with Wolfer's “test” bullet. However, that too is incorrect.
The comparison test bullet was not the Goldstein bullet, but a substitute bullet from an
unknown gun. The Goldstein bullet should have had the engraving “X” on its base
which was put there by the operating surgeon, Dr. Finkel. Instead it is engravgd with
the Panel I.D., “6".

Nor is that the end of this subterfuge. The Kennedy neck bullet (identified at tfial
as People’s Exhibit 47) was engraved on its base by Dr. Thomas Noguchi with fhe
markings “TN 31" (His initials, TN, and the last two digits of this coroner's case, ‘31‘),
when he rémoved this neck bu.IIet during the autopsy on June 6, 1963, and as he
reported in his autopsy report at page 24. However, the Kennedy neé:k bullet (People’s
Exhibit 47) is engraved with the markings “DW TN" on its base, as dc';cumented by
Patrick Garland, Panel Member and Executive Secretary for the Panel. In short, both
bullets depicted in Special Exhibit 10 are substitute bullets and are not the genuine
bullets thatthey-were represented to be.

The information | relied on to determine and verify the bullet identification
markings is found in the Court Order # 2 Evidence Inventory, which is a five-page
addéndumto Court Order # 2, dated September 23, 1975. It is shocking to note, that
this very evidence inventory addendum to Court Order # 2— an official court d!b;cument -
was labeled a “pastiche” and a “creation” of the plaintiff Si,'r"han Sirhan. Califoimia,.
Deputy Attorney General Lou Karlin made this accusation in his Informal Response to
Sirhan’s Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus. In short, Karlin attempts to discrédit and
dismiss the damning Special Exhibit 10 piece of evidence simply because he cannot:
respond to the charge of bullet substitutions. e
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Gun # H18602 was in L.A.P.D.’s Property Division on March 1967, more than a
year before the assassination of Robert F. Kennedy. Both weapons .were Iver-Johnson,
.22 caliber, eight-shqt revolvers. Gun # 18602, an L.A.P.D. weapon, was taken from a
man named Jake Williams who had been arrested as a robbery suspect. Jake Williams
never reclaimed his gun, serial number # H18602.

On June 7, 1968, the Lbs Angeles County Grand Jury received the Sirhan guﬁ
into their custody, but no one mentioned or recorded the gun’s serial number. Thus,
how would anyone know for certain that the gun which the District Attorney géve the
Grand Juky was Sirhan's weapon? This is impossible. The gun was merely recorded
as “Exhibit # 7". Then, to further confoufd the gun’s authenticity, we?have but to read
Deputy District Attorney Sidney D. Trapp Jr.'s memorandum to Chief; Deputy District
Attorney John Howard dated June 7, 1971. This memorandum confirms the ongoing
problems with the provenance of the Sirhan gun, as seen in the record of the gun:

..Iver Johnson .22 caliber revolver, serial number H53725. This was - -
contained within one large manila envelope which bore the inscription on the
outside "Number 6 and 7'. It is presumed that since the transcript indicated

that the gun was number ‘6' that this is its present number No exhibit 7
appeared within the envelope.

! [', A .
| examlned the gun and its records at the California State Archives. My
1 v"f'-‘
examination conflrmed Mr. Trapp's findings. There are no ewdence tags save the tnal
tag, People s Exhlblt 6 There is not even an evidence envelope for the gun in the“ |

vy el
collection at the Archlves | asked specifically for all of the gun’s records to be produced

to me to photograph | emphasize that the only record of evidence with the alleged

Sirhan gun, H53725 is the trial tag, People’s Exhibit 6. There is nothing else
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After Sirhan Sirhan’s trial ended, Criminalist William Harper made an
independent investigation. Sirhan’s attorneys did not employ him. Mr. Harper
discovered that the L.A.P.D. had used a different gun for comparison test bullets. Mr.
Harper discovered gun # H18602 on the evidence envelope, an envelope designated
People’s 55, which contained three test bullets and two shell casings.

L.A.P.D. Officer DeWaYne Wolfer testified at both the June 7, 1968 Grand Jury
hearing and at the Sirhan trial that he test-fired the Sirhan gun and the bullets from that
gun matched the victim bullets. The official 10-volume Special Unit Senator
Investigative Report, compiled'by the L.A.P.D., was sealed for 20 years. Thus serious
researchers were denied access to numerous pertinent records in the case.

But a far more disturbing item of evidence was Court Order # 2. | say this
because no one was aware of this record of the description of the identification
markings on the bullets’ bases. Mr. Harper gave me his entire investigative files on his
Sirhan research. His files make no mention of the Court Order # 2 Evidence Inventory.
Also, during our many discussions together, Mr: Harper never mentioned the existence
of Court Order # 2. In short, he was not aware of it.

L.A.P.D. fired seven test bullets from two different guns. On June 5, 1968, gun #
H53725 was fired into the water recovery tank. On June 7, 1968, four bullets were
entered into evidence with the Los Angeles County Grand Jury. Mr. Wolfer testified in

Judge Wenke’s court in 1975, that he marked his initials on all his test bullets.

Additionally, in his deposition in Wolfer v. Blehr, C-8080, he stated that he crimped the
noses of his test bullets and marked his initials on them.

| examined the secret Court Order # 2 Evidence Inventory at the California State
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Archives. Wolfer did not engrave the four Grand Jury test bullets. The only
identification markings affixed to these four test bullets were placed on them in 1975.
That year, the bullets received the Panel Identifications ‘D", “E", “F", and “G". However,
the three test bullets in People’s Exhibit 55 did have the initials “DW” engraved on them
and their noses were crimped. These three bullets also received the Panel
Identification markings “A”, “B", and “C”.

The bullet evidence has other problems. The Grand Jury Exhibit 5-B (Panel
Identification “D”, “E”, “F", and “G”) bullets had no identification and no crimping—
contrary to Wolfer's testimony. Unknown parties substituted four bullets. The bullets
were in the custody of the L.A.P.D. To counter this fact, the L.A. Disﬁrict Attorney
claimed that a Black Panther who worked in the L.A. County Clerk's efﬁce had handled
the bullets. This story lacks merit because Judge Alarcon issued an Order that still
protected the bullets, and it was still in effect.

The authorities even denied William Harper access to the four bullets. According
to the official record, the only persons to view or handle these four test bullets were
Ronald M. George (now Chief Justice of the California Su.preme Court) and Sirhan's
‘appellate attorney, Luke McKissack. The time period here is post-trial (1969) but pre-
Judge Wenke hearings in 1975. The record shows that the bullets have beeq, i
substituted yet orily two people had access to them. Also,{,«Criminalist Lowell B:ra.,dfoﬁd’s
Report to Judge Wenke, at Sections C and D, states that EOth “Peo Ex 55 and GJ 5B
test bullets have no potential for the examination and comparison of individual
characteristics.”; The Report continues, “The examination results contradict the original
identification made at the trial of Sirhan B. Sirhan in that there is no basis for an;.y.;
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identification of any of the victim bullets . . . .”

v]

The seven examiners did not conduct any comparisons of shell casings. Why
not? Two shells casings were in the envelope of People’s Exhibit 55. These two shell
casings were removed and withheld from the seven examiners. Another exhibit was
withheld from the seven examiners. People's Exhibit 21 consisted of the eight
recovered crime scéne shell casings. The examiners never saw these shell casingé.

Judge Wenke ordered the examiners to test fire builets. However, those test
bullets and the shell casings are missing from the California State Archives in
Sacramento. | asked Nancy Zimmelman, the Archivist in Charge, to produce the bullets
and shell casings so that | could photograph them. Zimmelman said that the Archives
had never received them. Taxpayers' money paid for the 1975 test-firing. The bullets
and shell casings should have been delivered to the State Archives, along with the other
records from Judge Wenke's Order. But these impqrtant items of evidence have., ...
vanished. |

This brief report covers but one aspect of the numerous problems with the
evidence in the Sirhan Sirhan murder case. At Sirhan'’s trial in 1969, the prosecutor;,
David Fitts, told the Court that he couid not lay a proper fouhdation for the admissioh of
the ballistics evidence. Unfortunately, Sirhan'’s lead defen?e counsel, Grant Cooper,
stipulated to admission of the ballistics evidence and did not hire a ballistics expert for
his client. Due to the absence of a defense record on ballistics, | attempted to.create
my own chain of.custody based on the official rf-,\cords. | discovered that numerous
evidence envelopes had in fact been substitutéd. In other words, not only were there
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bullet substitutions, there were evidence envelope substitutions. In short, the State has
no proper chain of custody, nor can one be created. This appalling record is found in
the Court Order # 2 Evidence Inventory which Deputy Attorney General Karlin has
desperately tried to disown and discredit. The fact is, the State has tampered with the
ballistics evidence, and the State cannot prove that Sirhan Sirhan shot Senator
Kennedy. |

(Note: Sirhan Sirhan has reviewed and approved this Report.)

Vi
A f%ﬁfm%@l% JA-[— A o0 |
ROSE LYNN MANGAN  Date !
Carsoh City, Nevada |
United States of America '




Index of exhibits with brief explanations of the
Ballistics Research in the Assassination of Senator Robert F. Kennedy
by Rose Lynn Mangan, December 2, 2001

Exhibit A Sirhan letter of authorization.
Exhibit B Page from trial transcript, bullets lack “adequate foundation”.

Exhibit C Letter from Lowell Bradford dated March 22, 1999 with copy of Court Order #2
and two copies of Court Order #2 Evidence Inventory. These copies differ in the
exclusion of the evidence envelope for the alleged Sirhan gun. Examine John E.
Howard's copy of Deputy District Attorney Sidney D. Trapp, Jr.’s memorandum dated
June 7, 1971. There is no evidence tag, nor is there a Grand Jury tag. The only tag for
the alleged Sirhan gun is the trial exhibit tag #6.

Exhibit D The above-referenced Trapp/Howard Memorandum.

Exhibit E Letter from Lowell Bradford dated November 21, 2001 with his report of
serious ballistics problems in the Robert F. Kennedy assassination. His report consists
of a three page letter and three enclosures.

Exhibit F Two confidential (declassified in Special Unit Senator Report) letters from
Deputy Attorney General Ronald M. George, now chief justice of the California
Supreme Court. These amazing letters require no explanation. However, they speak to
the impropriety of the defense counsel discussing strategy and bickering between
defense counsel.

Exhibit G Photograph of original evidence envelope of the fatal Kennedy mastoid bullet
and fragment. The original identification was Item #24 and Item #25. This was altered
to #26 and #27. However, there is no item #26 or 27. The original jar containing Item
#24 in fact still reads Item #24 and the vial containing bullet fragment still has a slip of
paper with they type written Item #25. Now, in addition to altering the original evidence
envelope (from #24/25 to 26/27) the information on the evidence envelope in the Patrick
Garland Inventory in Court Order #2 has been totally changed. Examine above-cited
Exhibit C and under People’s Exhibit #48 (this is the trial exhibit number) you will clearly
see PC charge (penal code) on the original evidence envelope shows the correct PC
charge of 217. The PC charge 187 did not change until 6-6-86 when Sen. Kennedy
died. There are simply too many additional problems with the evidence and evidence
envelopes to list in this limited report.

Exhibit H Letter from the Greenwald & Greenwald Law firm dated September 5, 1996 to
me thanking me for testifying in the Scott Enyart trial against the City of Los Angeles,
Los Angeles Police Department, ET AL. (C734190). My research evidence was
admitted into evidence over the strenuous objections of defense counsel - in short, as a
non professional, | testified about evidence tampering and substitutions | discovered.
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Exhibit | Dr. Thomas Noguchi Grand Jury testimony about his engraving TN31 on the
base of the Kennedy neck bullet (this became Peoples 47 at the trial). Compare the
correct TN31 with the incorrect DWTN in Garland's Court Order No. 2 Evidence
Inventory for - Ex. 47.

A s
Exhibit J Ira Goldstein was shot in the left buttock in the pantry of the Ambassador Hotel
on 6-5-68. Dr. Max Finkel removed this bullet and engraved an X on the base of this
bullet. Examine People’s 52 (trial identification number) and instead of Finkel's X we
see the incorrect number 6 on this bullet's base.

Exhibit K Bradford report of inéorrect bullet idenﬁﬁcation of Special Exhibit 10.
Exhibit L Photographs of Special Exhibit 10.

Exhibit M Kranz Report corroborating misidentification of bullets in Special Ex. 10.
Exhibit N Copy of evidence enVelope dated 06-05-68 with gun #H53725.

Exhibit O Copy of Evidence envelope marked Ex. 55 at trial. Notice the gun number is
H18602. This is the Jake Williams gun in LAPD custody since March 1967 and
destroyed in July 1968.

Exhibit P Evidence envelope for Jake Williams gun #H18602.
Exhibit Q Pantry grid.

Exhibit R This is the Baggett Memo which Sirhan always asks me to include in my
reports.

Exhibit S This is the confidential Addenda to the Lowenstein Inquiry. What it really is is
a cover-up of a cover-up. Examine the following Exhibit T, a letter from Lowell Bradford
dated September 13, 2001.

Exhibit T Examine 11 wherein Mr. Bradford advises me that my statement about the
optics of the microscope were faulty, is not correct. He found the optics adequate. He
states “My examination of the transparency indicates no fault with the image.” |
immediately faxed him a copy of the confidential addenda to the Lowenstein Inquiry
including the copy of Special Exhibit 10 transparency. | believed this report to be
truthful, that the problems of bullet identification were due to a faulty lens. Thus, the
misidentification of People’s 52, the Goldstein bullet, became entangled with faulty lab
equipment. When, that was not at all the case. It was bullet switching from start to
finish and planting of a false optics report can't possibly white-wash that dark stain.
Then those LAPD lab folks plant that faulty lens story to cover-up the shameful bullet
switching of Wolfer’s “test” bullet with the “Goldstein” bullet. And, in fact the panelists
were also wrong. It was not the Goldstein bullet (remember the engraving on the bullet

2



base was 6 when it should have been X engraved by Dr. Max Finkle). But the panel

members could not have known this as they did not have any of the SUS reports Poe, o
containing information of the correct engraving. In short, the Kennedy neck bullet (Boe—

47) and Goldstein bullet were imposter bullets. This report addresses but a fraction of

the serious wrongdoing | have discovered in the official records. And that is the reason

I have turned to not only the court, but the scientific community to conduct an inquiry

into my research findings. | do not have to speak a word- let the records scream out for

justice.

Exhibit U The correct penal code charge on the date June 5, 1968 in California was 217
PC- and no other in the shootings that occurred in the pantry of the Ambassador Hotel
in Los Angeles. Please examine the original evidence envelope for the fatal bullet and
fragment — originally ltem #24 and Item #25 -- altered to the phantom Item #26 and Item
#27. Then examine word for word the text of the evidence envelope for People’s 48
(the trial number for the fatal bullet). Now, there are a number of other problem
evidence envelopes with this substitution problem, however, it is virtually impossible to
present the full report in this paper. Therefore, | have selected this as an example of
the wholesale insult to the field of criminology.

Exhibit V The correct California Penal Code for murder is 187 PC. The substitution of
evidence envelopes were not merely tampered with, they were outright substituted.
But, this terrible assault on justice lay buried in the secret Court Order #2 and its
accompanying Evidence Inventory by Patrick Garland. | close this little report with the
words of Mary Sirhan (Sirhan’s mother) “Their lies will someday wash up at their feet...
God sees everything.”

Thank you for listening to Sirhan and me.
- Rose Lynn Mangan

4445 Highway 50 East
Carson City, Nevada 89701



Sirhan Sirhan ., |
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i P,0. Box 347%;, -
Corcoran, CA 193212

" December 28, 1993 :

Ms Rose Lynn Maﬁgan
P.0O. Box 38
Dayton, NV 89403

Dear Lynn:

From 1969 to the present, I have been identifying you as an
important researcher in ry case.

In your centinuing capacity as a researcher in my case, I
hereby give you full authorization to study all the records
and examine or have examined any and all of the physical
evidence~-including the rullets which were introduced in
evidence at my trisl--all of which are now located at the
California State archives in Sacramento.

I ask that the stzte arch
facilitatiag your legitixz
items ezovasmentiored. ‘

vists cooperate with you in _ :
e research into the documents andijmpr-

.
]
-
=
S e

EBest wishes,

LS hinkoun

Sirhan Sirhan
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(}l%yﬁﬁ#“% FITTS: All right. Now, there is another problem

‘ somewhat outNQf order for reasons that we will come to

+-these objects came from the persons whom I say they came frm
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to whether each plcture that we prepare for the Jury is

a fair and'accb ate representation of the original exemplars
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ng‘ R. COOPER: No, we concede that 1t is his handwriting
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as you know.
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that I'd like to get to with respect to the medical. ) /

Jt is our intention now to call DeWayne WOlfer

T

to testify with respect to his ballistics comparison. Some
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of the objects or exhihits that he will need illustratiVL
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of his testimony will not because he is being taken
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later, will not have adequate foundation, as I will concede
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at this time.
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MR. COOPER: You mean the surgeon took it from the
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body and this sort of thing?
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MR. FITTS: Well with respect to the bullets’ ‘or .
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bullet fragments that came from the alleged vicmxw, it is
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our understanding that there will be a stipulation that e
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Is that right? - [
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. 'MR. COOPER: So long as you make that avowal there
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will ‘be no- question'about that

MR: FITTS Fine. Well we_have discussed the matter
r,’————-"‘ - et memy .y o ,,J,, L,A

with Mr. Wolfer as to those envelopes containing those
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bullets or bullet fragments; he knows where they came from,
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the envelope will be marked with the names of tle victims
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LOWELL W. BRADFORD - (408) 723-1630

Fax (408) 448-7273
Dorensia Scientist
Consultant Jn ﬂyuaa[ Evidenee

P.0.BOX 1148
SAN JOSE, CA 95108

-
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| * March 22, 1999

Lynn Mangan
4445 Highway 50 EAST
carson City, NV 89701

RE: PEO. V. SIRHAN
Dear Lynn:

Following are some observations about Court Order No. 2 and
the description of Peo. Exhibit #47. Court Order No. 2 consists
of two pages of narrative by Judge Wenke. Attached to it is an
addendum, consisting of 5 pages. This addendum lists the items
of evidence that were submitted to the Panel and confers a Panel
Identification Number upon each item that was considered to be
relevant to the assignment given to the panel.

This_addendum was initially recorded by Pat Garland, who was
chosen by the Panel Members to be the Executive Secretary “forithe
group. He first printed a descriptive list of the evidence items
being made available to the Panel. It was evaluated for
relevance to the proposed panel project. After editing, Panel
Numbers were assigned and formalized with Court Order No. 2. .

The copy of the addendum that you sent by FAX is a
transcription of the final addendum, not an exact replica.
However, there are no substantive differences involved. The
differences are in format, spelling and type font.

. Enclosed is a copy of the complete order and addendum.

Sincerely yours,

LOWELI] . BRADFORD
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JOHN H. LARSON,.County Counsel .

_ROBERT C. TLYNCH, Assistant Chief
Deputy County Counsel

648 Hall of Administration

500 West Temple Street

Los Angeles, Calif, 90012

Phone: (213) 974-1819

Attorneys for Board of Supervisors
and County Clerk of Los Angeles County

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THFE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

'THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, ) - =
No. A 233 421
Plaintiffs,

‘ORDER FOR RETESTING
OF EXHIBITS

Vs.

SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN, .
, (Order No. 2)
Defendant. .

g it sy g o o gy s
T B e ,...';:3,..‘.......

JRER

. . N
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foi%d"" 1, The Ceounty Clerk shall make available at any
gimé}ﬁ?ﬁany member of the panel of fi;earms experts any of
thp‘gxhibits listed in paragraoh 1 of the Order for Retesting
'éf‘Exhibits dated-September 18, 1975 which may be requested
f@f éxamination or testing. The County Clerk shall be
responsible for the security of all exhibits during examination
and testing and at least one member of the County Clerk's
Department shall be present at all times during which any
exhibit is being examined or tested.

?. The panel of examinérs shall place an identifying
mark and an index mark on each exhibit. Such marks shall be
placed 'in such a way as not to impmair the integrity gﬁithe

ovhihi -
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3. The panel of firearms experts may examine the
pﬁotographs and negatives of exhibits made by William Harper
and Thomas Noguchi in connection with theilr examination of the
exhibits.

4., The members of the panel of firearms,expefts
shall first determine whether or not the condition of any
of the e#hibits is such at the present time that a reiiable
firearms identification can.now be made. They may consult
with each other in making such determination.

5. The members of the panel of firearms experts
shall next examine the exhibits to determine the chgracteristics
sﬁecified on page 8, lines. 1 through 8, of the Order for
Rétesting of Exhibits dated September 18, 1975, They may con-

sult with each other in making this determination.

i
Y

6. In making any examination or test or.any exhibit
the memberq of the pane! of firearms experts shall not do

any act which will impailr the 1ntepr1ty of any exhibits.
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pATED: __ 7 / =, 1975 | e
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Recorded by: P, Garland -

Date:

Stapled envelope with 2 tags, Case #A233 421

#46 Vehicle License No. JWS 093
CDW (2 spent slugs) 6-D 38

Envelope marked Panel ID #1 and la , ,

Contents 2 bullets as:

1 Lead-unco:ted, no-ID marklng, 2 grooves,
1 1/2 land impressions, wood imbedded in

Stapled envelope,.2 tags.
Envelope marked 68-5731
Name: Robert Kennedy

Date: June 6, 1968 " 8:40 a.m.
Signed: “Thomas T. Noguchi Initialed DVW. et
Contents R w}ﬁ

! ' . | i et
1 copper colored coated bullet hollow point
10 mark '"DW" (base) "TN" (base

Envelobe' Tégged, Case.# A 233 421

Date: 6-~5-68 D.H.Q. 68521466 (DR #)

Name: Sirhan, Sirhan B. 594 139 (Booking #)
Location: 1212 Shatto  Charge: 187 P.C.
Officer: .Sgt. Varhey . 10833 DHQ

#26 - 1 - Vial w/bullet fragments

#27 - 1 Vial w/bullet’ Fragments :
Kennedy _ g

Vial #24 Initialed D.W. bullet fragments
Badly mutilated copper coated lead bullet

ID mark ''DW'" Marked 3 on base

4 metal fragments on no value, approx. 7 bone

A

LN

e

Vial #25 Cork marked P-ID-3A

EVIDENCE
People's  Panel
"Exhibit ID 4
~ No. No. - Description
38
Envelope Marked:
1
mushroomed area.
47
Contents: Bullet
2
oF
48
Marked: - Evidence
‘ Contents
3
.fragments.
"3a

Minute fragment :



= ¢ B S

-9
People's Panel
- Exhibit ID .
No. No. - Description
50 : Envelope Tagged, Case # A 233 421
. Marked: Evidence - !
Date: 6-6-68 Div. RAMP DR #68-521466
Name: Sirhan, Sirhan B. Booking # 495139
Location: Kaiser Hospital Charge: 187 P.C.
Officer: L.M. Orozco 11072 Ramps. Det.
Item #57 2 bullet fragments
Schrade
- Contents ' - : '
&4 Vial: Schrade, Paul. Dr. Fuchs DW Item #87

2 small lead fragments Marked P-ID-4 on tap
Marked 4 on base S : S

51 ' Envelope, tagged, Case # A 23 3421
Envelope Marked: Evidence :
-Date: 6~5-68 Div. Homicide Dr. #68-521466
Name: Sirhan, Sirhan B. Booking #495139
Location: 5925 San Vicente Charge: 187 P.C,
Officer: J. D, Dill 6215 Wom;
Item #105 1-Expended Bullet

Stroll - : ~

. Contents:

5+ - l-copper colored coated bullet, side figg{gﬁéd,
initialed on damaged side "DW" (twice), 3
grooves and 2 land impressions.

52. - Envelope-marked: Evidence - -
~yu;  Date: 6-5-68 Div, Central DR #68-521466
i Name: Sirhan, Sirhan B. Booking # 495139
Location: 16237 Ventura Blvd. Charge 187 P.C.
Officer: Feddema 11044 Div, W, Valley '
Item #113 ~ 1 - Bullet expended .22 cal.
Goldstein L

Contents: B ?jﬂﬁ ‘
- . o ' R R TR
6 Vial: Bullet from Ira Goldstein Age 19-
Dr. M. Finkel Initialed DW P-ID-6
1 copper colored coated bullet, .22 L.R., hollow
point, marked "DW" on nose, marked 6 on base.
v L I”’*‘
G R

A



People's "Panel
Exhibit ID
. No. No.
53
7
54
8 .
R
o
55

DescripLion

Tagged Envelope, case A 233 421
Envelope marked:. Ewvidence .
Date: 6-5-68 Div. RAMP, DR. #68 521466
Name: Sirhan, Sirhan B. Booking #495139
Officer: Brandt . 10004 RAMP,
Item #45 2 bullet fragments

- Evans

Contents‘

Gauze containing approx 5 fragments
Largest fragment copper coated lead, flattened.

Tagged envelope, case # A 233 421

Envelope marked' Evidence

Date: 6-6-68 Div.RAMP DR. #68-521466

Name: Sirhan, Sirhan B. - Booking #495139

Location: - Kaiser Hospitall'Offensei' 187 P.C.

Officer L M. Orozco 11072 RAMP

Item #56 1 bullet expended |
WEISEL L -

Contents

 Vial: Weisel, William 6/5/69 Initialed "DW"

1-copper colored coated bullet, .22 l.r. hollow
point, marked "IM" on base, "DW'.on ogive,

é'on nose. : , T f Lt
Tagged envelope, case #A 233 421 ~
Envelope Marked: Los Angeles Police Dept

Crime Lab Test Shot _

Name: Sirhan,.S; B. Date 616;68 | - O~
Make: 1 & J Cal. .22 Type rev. S
No. H 18602 DR 68 521466

Crime: 187'P.C.

‘H-18602 - Cadet model =

e



People's
Exhibit

No,

5B

Panel
ID

No.

Description

- Signed: DewaynevA. Wolfer . e

Contents:

.22 LRHP Copper coated "DW" on crimped nose

" o n " Soon

" S | B . n .n

Also 2-CCI .22 RM casings, triple triangleﬁ_
Tagged envelope, case #A 233 421
Envelope markea, victim: Robert Kennedy

Los Angeles Police Dept. Crime LabTest Shot

~ Name: Doe, John Date: 6-5?68

Address:

Make: TIver Johnson Cal, .22 Type Rev.
No. H53725 DR 68-521466 o |
Cfime: 217 P.C. Officer: Melendrez

4 .ff;l‘.'? prea gl

Contehts:‘-

.22 IR H,P.'Copper‘coéted, No. ID, "D on Nose
.22 LR HP Coppervcoated,'No; ID "E" on mnose
.22 HP Coppér coated, No. ID "F'" on mnose °

.22 LR HP copper coated No, iD,Z"G" on nose

Tagged Envelope, Case #A 233 421 . wipw

Envelope Marked: Evidence o

Date: 6-5:68 Div. H.D. DR #68; 521-466

. RN PR
. \\ )

s .
b

vt



.People's

- Exhibit

No.

Panel
D
No.

Description .

Name: Doe, John Booking # 495-139

. Location: Rampart Charge: 217 P.C.

Officer: Calkins 7237 Div. HD
l-kevalver Cal. ;22

Contents:

Revolver, Iver Johnson "Cadet', caliber
.22 1R, eigﬁt shot, blued steél, serial
number: H53725, Top strap marked:.
Iver Johnson Cadet | |

Mod. SS:SA Pat. Pend.

I.J.A. &C. VKS. - |

Fitchburg, Mass. U.S.A.
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People's .
Exhibit

38

1 & 1A

Contains
1

1A

47

Contains

48

“*“Envelope marked 68-5731

. P .

C}} \. 1 ! /\./ AR
BN Y [
Lo [P ﬁ-nv"‘?((}/// H

R GpuIarE L
. e, vyt

it e S ke v b b st A b 8 e e o AL B ot 900 ol NN VA it et o hos ey ememe - aae. s N ol e st 4 .B

DescriEtion

Case A 233421 Stapled envelope 2 tags
~ Envelope marked #46 L
Vehicle License # JWS093
‘CDW (2Spent Slugs) 6-D 38 C :
: Envelope ma.rked Panel IIFP 1 & 1A

. ’ ' !

-

2 bullets ,

1 lead-uncoated

No marking ID .

2 grooves 1 1/2 land i 1mpressxons o
Wood imbedded in mushroomed area .

1 Coated bullet B
No markings ID - L Ly
1 land impression SR
‘wood imbedded in mushroomed area. -

N .. . . " Lo ’ .. . .' . . a——

Case A 233421 Stapled envelope . 2 tags

Name: Robert Kennedy

Contents~. bul!.et ; ' SRS s ‘
Date: June 6, 1968 8:40 a.m. o
Signed: ~Thomas T. Noguchi = . Initialed DwW

1 bullet, hollow point, coated Co
ID mark "DW' (base) "TN" (base)

Case A 233421 _ o
Envelope Marked evidence o
Date: 6-5-68  D,H.Q. 68521466 (DR #)

Name: Sirhan, Sirhan B. 495139-(Booking)

Liocation: 1212 Shatto Charge 187 P C. S

Officer: Sgt. Varhey 10833 DHG . '~ = ' . ;'g;'t .
#26 - 1 - Vial w/ bullet . Fragments T Ty

J'27 - 1 - Vial w/ bullet Fragnents - o '

' ' Kennedy : R .



People's |

Exhibit #

50

Contains
4 (small)
&

4(large).... . o
... ..)]arge has war nose COPPGI' coated lead I

51

NP NPT TP PO ) L io¥ S s o Vet £ m...wr.:.-u'omh« mau.-.&" PUW PRGN I3 ek s s et

DescriRtioh

Vial {24 Initialed DW . Bullet Fragments -
Badly mutilated copper coated lead bullet
ID Mark "DW!'" Marked 3 on base:
4 metal fragments of no value, approx. 7 bone fragments

Vial #25° Cork marlced PID 3A
minute fragment

Case A 233421
Envelope marked evidence SR
Date; 6-6-68 Div: Ramp -DR# 68-521466

Name: Sirhan, Sirhan B. . Booking # 495139
Location: Kaiser Hospital * Charge: 187 P.C,
Cfficer: L,M. Grozeco - 11072,  Ramp Dets
‘Item #57 -« 2 bullet fragments - i '

- Schrade " T R

VJ.a.l Schrade, Paul ‘ Dr. Fuchs . DW Item #87

- 2 small lead fragments “_. Ma.rked P-ID-4ontmpe
marked on base S

'Sma.ll copper coa.ted no ID marks

Case A 233421

Envelope marked Evide‘nce L , IR
Date: 6-5-68 Div: Homicide ‘DR{## 68-521466 .

Name: Sirhan, Sirhan-B. . Booking # 495139
Location; 5925 San Vicente " Charge: 187 P,C,
Officer: J.D, Dil 6216 " Homicide
Item# 105 . 1-Expended Bullet o

TR - Stroll
‘Contains 1 - copper coated lead bullet = .. = bad

\Szde flattened’ initialed on damaged sxde L :
"DWHY twice . 3 grooves - 2. land 1mpress10ns

STk
o1 -

\,

PR T



People'ss

" Exhibit #

52

ot e B e i b B s Haod su st B €S o iand A i K dein e s kvt s 2 b ‘,‘”' e

DescriEtion

~ Envelope marked ' Evidence

Dote: 6.5-68  Divi Central’ DR# 68-521466
Name: Sirhan, Sirhan B. Booking 495139
Location: 16237 Ventura Blvd. Charge 187 P,C.

- Officer: Feddema - . 11044 . Div: \Vest Valley
Item #113 - 17~ Bullet Expended .22 cal. :

Goldstein

Vial bullet from Ira Goldstem Age 194

Dr. M. Finkel Initialed DW . P-ID-6

1 - .22 LR Hollow point copper coated .
marked "DW'" on nose. Twice. "’ Marked 6 on base.
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People's

Exhibit #

.53

54

/

55

..

. “Evans

- Gauze containing approx. 5 fracr.me'nts.T. o
Lg. fragment copper coated lead flattened .

Weisel -

H 18602 - Cadet Model .

B B e o ...Lr....,-....~.,...»,,-4»u,.._a:...\-wgwum'.:bw.;.-@ua\w:w.a'n" T N RPN o ek b ket 8 e

. oPS

o

Description

Case A233421

.. Envelope marked EVIDENCE

Date 6-5-68 Div,: RAMP .Dr. #68-521466 ..

__Sirhan, Sirhan B,  Booking ,,495139
- Officer: Brandt 10004 RAMP e HE
 Ttem s B A B
i 2 bullet fragments : ', T S s e

t

: Case A2334Zl :

Envelope marked EVIDENCE™ 1" S
Date 6-6-68 . Div.: RAMP Dz, #68-521466 " S

. . Name: Sirhan, Sirhan B. - Booking #495139 A
' Kaiser Hospital Offence: 187 P, C.
. Officer: L. M. Grozco. 11072 RAMP

... Item #56 1 bullet expended

| e R— . . , [
EREEA . o R T P T

*‘!r'f;‘?' ke

U e . !‘.,.,«<.'.ﬂ IR

o

© Vial contains "Weisel, William 6/5/69 Init DW"

.22'L. R. Hollow pomt, copper plated. P-1D-8 .
Marked "y, M“ on base 'DW" on oline 8 on nose " -

" Case A233421"

Envelope marked LOS A\IGELDS POLICE DEPT CRIME
, LAB TEST SHOT , R s

: NamF Sirhan, S. B. Date 6-6- 68 R
.‘Makle I&J Cal. .22 Type: Rev,’ ‘

N3,': H18602 Dr. 68-521456

rune 187 p.Cc. . . , T

TR

T T
S e
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People's ’ -

Exhibit # " Description

A _ .22 LR ﬁP Copper plated.. "DWY on crimped nose;
‘B ‘ BT .,, L '
c T R

Also ' ‘Z;ZZCCI rimfire cartridge cassingé," héédstamp

[

s8 .. Case A233421 S e e
S 'Envelope marked VICTIN KENNEDY ROBERT
LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPT. .
CRIME LAB TEST SHOT :
NAME: DOE, JOHN DATE: 6-5- 68;
ADDRESS o
' MAKE: IVER JOHNSON CAL, .22 TYPE: REV.
. NO,: H53725 DR-68-521466 : S
CRIME: 217 P.C. OFFICER MELENDREZ
* SIGNED: ' DeWAYNE A. WOLFER

K
L

.D : ) 22 LR. HP Coppe1 plated, expanded No ID ”D” nose 1.< ,';.I.'.‘L‘.'
_E .22 LR HP Copper plated o NoID nE in HP
F 1 1 | . 2 o ‘
G 1 " o
6 o Reévolver, Iver Johnson Cadel Model 55 SA L
Pat. Pending. . R
- ' I.J.A. &C. Wks, Fitchburg, Mass. USA' -
' Sn: H-53725 S
.\ R
' NI
el Sy .
PLEee ] ' L : .

Lo



MEMORANDUM

ALBO' JOHN E. HOWARD

T Chicf Deputy District Attorney

i FROM:. SIDNEY D. TRAPP, JR. o

ﬁ Deputy District Attorney , :

: SUBJECT : DESCRIPTION OF SIRUAN CASE EXHIBITS ' :
S DATE: JUNE 7, 1971 B

1

On’June m, 1971, the underaigned accompanied bvaéﬁﬁgHoward

DX

visited the Supreme Court Clerk's Office, 0ld State ,Building, ]
- ey Los Angeles, California, for the putpose of viewingfseveral P
X girhan exhibits which had been delivered to that office.from Lgﬂqt ;ﬁ?

e

et
!

Sen francisco at the request of attorney George‘Shibleylt;_kr&u\
A s Ul

. 7 g :
B e The following exhibits were present and wers examined in = ;g;
' the presence of the Supreme Cours clerk: g - 'h?
Exhibit 6 X R

:“t\',_

Tver-Johnson .22 caliber revolver. serial number H-53725. tf

This was contained within one large manila envelope which 313

pore the inscription on the outside "Number ard 7." It B

is presumed that since the transcript indicates that the )

was numbered "6" that tnis is Lts present number. No & 2

S exhibit 7 appeared within the envelope. ¥

|| i ;e
, ——-—-—-—"“'-EXh?-bit 47 . “agﬁj’i\’ﬁ' ) \

fu;‘Afﬁﬁllet, .22 caliber long rifle. This was old Grand Jury * -
“expibit number 5-A. The envelope in which the bullet was i’
. fdund bears Coroner's remarxs and DeWayne violfer's inipiéls_

ST I <
R [ F
Exhibit 48 ‘ . ! i
Contains SUS items qunber 26, and 27. There wag an en&éiope | z— %:
N v within an envelope. Contained therein was one vial with a 5t
two gram ltem (batisved to be thu same 23 in the photograph i
nunber 24), one vial with a black top contailning gauzeand i

i
i
il

 2—7’4F¢

ex SUS.




S S &
FROM BRADFORD OFF ICES FAX WG, 4884487273 Mov. 25 2021 @7:13PM P4 ‘;?;gé

, EVALUATION OF SPECIAL EXHIBIT 10

SPECIAL EXHIBIT 10
PEO. V. SIRHAN

The microscopic and photographic details in this photograph
are of high quality with no evidence of a problem with the
microscope or the photographic process.

In the lower right corner of this photograph, there is an
image of & foreign object. This is the result of careleasneas on
the part of the microscopist in failing to eliminate it from the
field of view. The identification of this object at the present
time is a matter of speculation, but it is likely that it is
related to the bullet mounting device of the bullet on the right.

Regardless of its presence, this artefact does not in anpy
way -interfere with the image of the critical area that
demonstrates the identification of the bhullet striations. The
inage of the identification area is in perfect focus and contains
the normal amount of resolution. :

R R
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e £ 3. Younakn : 8TATGE OF CALIP
INNEY GLHIRAL et R

l;)}/l/ ?) OFFICE OF TLUS ATTOUNEY, CENERAL 1 - _

N L EE CENEMALL G L
' (\z L} Reparbuent uf Juatice™ " - ,
/ LTATE BUILDIIG, LU0 ANGELEY moota . ' . .
A July 30. 197" YN :s' ARRER £
o COMFIDENTIAL

zﬁw?%'fw~, B dMr., Rlohawd Hecht ' ~,';.qfk;$}”*h‘-. . !, .
R ' ) Deputy District Attorney .'f“i*ﬂ=‘,ﬂ““f_,- T e
R 600 llall of Juptice = -. T S e
e , ' femple & Broadway ‘ LR - ‘
P - Los Angelos, Callfornia 90012 - A
s | Re: Sirhan Exuibits e ol

f LS}
: ey
Deaxr Dlelc: LA R
As I inferwed you on the teleplone, atlorney
Lauke Mehlssacle came o wy- office toduay and guked we Lo
accompuny him to the Ortflce of the Clerk of ttie Callfprnla
Supreme Couprt in order to view ¥rand ury oxhibit 5-
(thie | beut bullots grom Sirhan's gun) 1ln the Sirhan caae,
fe stated that Witlisw Narper had c¢alled hiim "ina panlo"
gcarlicr toduy, deslrous of seelug thls exhibit, after
havlpg been refuscd ecceess to 14 by the clerk, At
llarper's request, Welklssack proceeded to exqmine '5-ji 1ln
my preseuce, along with trlal exhibits & and 55,
Subsequeutly Hellispack and I returned Lo my
olfice. HMeKluvaock veemed eager to talk about Barbara
T ITlehe 'y charges and volunteesred that he was unuiaresof
7 them unbll he read the artlele in the Los AnpgaledTiimes,
T Lnquired why then had he asked for the Slrhan eahlblts
Lo be Gransmibbed frowm the Sun Fransiseco office to the
Josz Angeles office of the Suprewes Court prlor to the dabe
of Mre. Blehr's chovges. HLs reply wag that Harper had
asked blm to have these exhlbits transmitted so that
lavper could furbhor study thom, that McKisoaelk was only
generally auare of Harper's lnvestigatlon and not partlceulur-
1y inbtercsted ipm thom, and that MeKissack felt prassured by
obher atborneys and by the. Slrhan fanily not to disregard
. D tolally the allegutlons which Uarper and Theodore Charal
. - “; - were maklng. e e
Mekissack denied employing larper presently oxr
in the past. He volunteered his disbelief im anyiil.|
conygplracy theory concerning Senubor Kennedy angﬁg&gfd
. : B . ] SRR

El

!




' Mr. Richard lecht o | -
Deputy Dlstrliet Attoruey I .
Ju&y 30, 1971 y

Res Sirhan Exhibits

obJactlen Lo the polygraphing of personnel in the County
Clerk's ofldice, whici he termed “harassment." lle ulso
voluntuerced that he had no conpection with the current
erlnlnal procecdlings in the Pratt cage, -

Vely tru]

NOHALD H.* GEORUE
. .Uepuly Atborney General
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OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Hepartment of Justice

ey g STATE SUILDING. LOS ANGELES 90012

August U4, 1971

600 Hall of Justice
Broadway & Temple
Los Angeles, California 90012

ST COMFIDENTIAL

Re: Sirhan case

Dear Dick: eyt
N = f 4

Luke McKissack telephoned me this morning to ;.

state that he and Godfrey Isaac had reached an agreement

last night regarding their representation of Sirhan. . They

wlll be co-counsel (with Shibley) on the appeal. McKissack

wlll remain in over-all control of the appeal and will file a

reply brief by September 1, 1971. Isaac will concentrate

on the ballistics aspect of the case, but probably by way

of extraordinary writ rather than as part of the reply

brief. Such a writ would probably be filed in the upreme

Court or, in my opinion, transferred there by any other

state court in view of the pendency of the automatic appeal.

McKissack related that the reply brief is being

‘brepared by tuo law students from Harvard and Yale and '

that he was awarded a $1,000 matching fund grant from a
New York foundation set up by Ramsey Clark, in order to pay
for the services of these law students 1in the Sirhan ‘case.

From what McKissack said, his alliance with'Isaac
1s a shaky one, -and the two have many personal and tactical
differences betveen them. According to McKissack, Isaac
is just in the casec for the publicity and has had an agree-
ment with Charak that in the event Isaac became courisel’ of
record for Sirhan, Isaac would cease representing Charak.
McKissack also states that there hag recently been a falling
out between Isaac and Charak. o '

Word had reached McKissack some time ago ﬁhaﬁh
Isaac would assume control of the Sirhan case and woyld,
announce tihis at a birthday celebration for Isaac to'be’
held last April. g

ce e LY 0 b s e e e o
ke
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G
Mr. Richard Hecht 33'}

Deputy District Attorney : . ‘August 4, 1971

Re: Sirhan case
-~ . 2.

For some time McKissack has resented efforts by
Isaac and Charak to "use" William Harper. In describing:
these efforts, McKissack referred to Harper variously as
"my investigator" and "our investigator" and to having
"deputized Harper" to afford him access to the Sirhan
exhibits. According to McKissack, Isaac and Charak sought
to buy Harper's information regarding the Sirnan ballistics
for use in a story to be published in Life Magazine, which
turned down the story. Isaac and Charak also attempted to
use Harper on other unspecified cases. §

Despite these past differences and McKissack's
feeling that Isaac's present effcrts to represent Sirhan may
not comrort with professional ethilcs, McKissack prefers the
arrangement of thelr becoming assoclated as co-counsel to
there being an out-and-out struggle as to who is to represent
Sirhan. : L

As I told you on the phone yesterday, the
San Quentin Warden's offlce feels that Isaac "reached"
Sirhan initially through a Mrs. Rose Lynn lMassey #a close
friend of Mary Sirhan who frequently accompanies her on
visits to see Sirhan. Sirhan was persuaded last week to
request..a.yisit from Isaac, which occurred on July 31, 1971,

at which time a substitution of counsel was signed by v
Sirhan and Isaac. Mrs. Isaac was also present.

Yesterday Mrs. Massey received a message at
San Quentin to be sure to phone Isaac's wit'e prior to
visiting Sirhan with Mrs. Sirhan that morning. Later 1n
the day McKissack met with Sirhan, who stated his desire
to have McKissack continue on the case but to have Isaac
explore the ballistilcs question. According. to McKissack,
Sirhan had been led to belleve that he would be out of

“prison 1in a week from now arter a court hearing on the

ballistics question.

The Varden's office states that Isaac lists his
wlfe as his investlgator. McKissack relates that Mrs,
Isaac will be visiting Sirhan in the next couple of days.
McKissack views her employment as a “sex trip" device by
Isaac desipgned to exert some control over Sirhan by

* ﬁ%gmﬂ yearne woo Mot - e

jiah




Kr. Richard Hecht
Deputy District Attorney

/3FE

August u, 1971
Re: Sirhan case

- » 3 *

‘provlding him with female companionship, thus'glving

Sirhan something to daydream over in his spare hours.
McKissack relates that Mrs. Isaac "comes on strong" and
i3 rather "obvious."

Very truly yours,

| i

RONALD M. GEORGE
‘Deputy Attorney General

{ ~
.
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cc: ' Commander George Beck
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LAW OFFICES OF

ALVIN G. GREENWALD & RANDY GREENWAL

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

BOIO WILSHIRE BOULEVARD, SUITE BOOQ

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90036 y)
-

ALVIN G, GREENWALD TELEPHONE (213) 954118

RANDY GREENWALD FAX {213) 9541339

-
i' CHRISTINE L. HARWELL .
1 . . t A Ty

September 5, 1996

it N
o Py
hi

Ms. Rose Lynn Mangan Sent by Fed Ex
4445 Highway 50-€ ‘
Carson City, Nevada 89701

Re: Enyart v;;city of Los Angeles

Dear Lynn:

We are sending a copy of the tape of your testimdny in the
above entitled case. Sorry for the delay in getting it to you.

As I’ve told you, your testimony was extremely valuable to the
presentation.af Mr. Enyart’s case against the City of Los Aggﬂ}gﬁl
It is with-~deep gratitude that we extend our sincere thankjfdﬂd*
appreciation for your appearing and testifying last month. . "

We know you have conducted investigations into areas of the
RFK assassination investigation well beyond the issues in Mr.
Enyart’s case and that your great wealth of knowledge will be
rewarded by your continued pursuit of the truth in that.cas$f e
wish you all the greatest success and good fortune. JNT"

£
B Lot

R

Very truly ‘yours,

| ALVIN G. GREENWALD & RANDY GREENWALD
C A Professional Corporation Cevt peany

v Alvin G. Greenwald
b ' iy

\

. Cchristine L. Harwell

[
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OR PARTY WITHOUT

— ,
/TORNEY ATTORNEY (Norne snd Add:
& RAND

~ristine
5010 Wilsh
Los Angeles,

e

30036

ATTORNEY FOR (Namel
NAME OF COURT
STREET ADDRESS: ;

L. Harwell, Esq. SBf 80162
ire Blvd., Suite 500

JANDESCO'ITEN!ARI'

111 MNorth Hill Street, Dept-

YELEPHON,

APC  (213) 954- s
pax (213) 954-1339

essls
’

3 -

. MAILING ADDRESS: ., , . )
CUTY AND ZIP CODE: Ios Angeles, califormia 90012
BRANCH NAME: Central pistrict
PLAINTIFF/PETITIONER: JAMIE SCOTT ENYART . ' |
DEFENDANT/RESPONDENT: CITY OF LOS , 1OS ANGELES LA
' v POLICE DEP. , ET AL. : 1}!';'
CIVIL SUBPENA o
. Cl'73419.(.)_1,',.“i .
(;Z] Duces Tecum DA
EIN
THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, TO INAME): ROSE LYNN MANGAN
, o P 4445 Highway 50€ N |
, e, : - carson City, Nevada 89701 ‘ ",
1, YOU ARE ORDERED TO APPEAR AS A WITNESS in this action at the date, time, end place shown in the box balow UNLESS you
" make a special agresment with the person named in itom 3: ‘ ' :
a. Dat_e_f.,:i‘.fn}e,24l 1996 _ Time: 9:00 A1 EK__] Dept.: 3 D Div.: [::] Room:
b, Addresst 111 North Hill Street
10s Angeles,’ California 90012 Sy e
2. AND YOU ARE,
8. ardered to appear in person. .
b. not required to appear in personif you produce the records described inthe accompanying af fidavitand 8 completed declaration
of custodian of records in compliance with gvidence Code sactions 1660, 1661, 1662, and 1271. (1) Place3d copy of the

recordsinan envelope (of
of this subpena 10 the envelop
 from item 1 {the box sbovel.
at the address in item 1. (4)
ordered to appear in person
of the custodian of otherqua
dure autfiorized by sub

fif

c.g:]

_ IF YOU HAVE ANY QUEST!
PRESENCE IS REQUIRED,
a. Name: Christme L.

gt '

u-are entitled o witn
request t

. Witness Fees: Yo
the time of service. You may
I

otherwrapper). Enclose Yo

and to produce the recor

division (b} of section 1660, an
suffficlent compiiance with this subpena. .

ONS ABOUTT
CONTACT THE FOLLOWIN
Haxwell, Esd.

ass fees and milea

ith the records. Sealthem. (2) Attachacopy
mber, your name and date, time, and place
seal it, and mailit 10 the clerk of the court
shown at the.top.olthis form.

ffldavit. The personal attendance
d by this subpena. The proce-
i not be deemed

ur original declarationw
a or wilte on the envelope the case name and nu
{3) Place this first envalope in anouter envolope,
Mail a copy of your daclaration to the attorney or party
ds described in the accompanying @
duction of the original records Is require

ied witness and the pro
d sections 1661 and 1662, of the gvidence Code will

.
[

UWANT TOBE CERTAIN THAT YOUR

ICH YOU ARE TO APPEAR:
(213) " 954-131°5

R YOU TO APPEAR, ORIFYO
N BEFORE THE DATE ON WH
b. Telephone number:

HE TIME OR DATE FO
G PERSO

th ways, 8s provided by 1aw, If you request them at

ge actually traveled bo
n item 3.

hem before your scheduled appearance from the person named |

DISOBEDIENCE OF T
SUM OF FIVE HUNDR

HIS SUBPENA MAY
£D DOLLARS AND

THIS COURT, YOU WILL ALSO BE LIABLE FOR THE
.YOUR FAILURE TO OBEY.

AS CONTEMPT BY
FROM

BE PUNISHED
ALL DAMAGES RESULTING

Date issued:\-ﬂfdcf}?/} / 77é

...........................

A

X

%
(816G

Attorney for

1SSUING SUBPENA)

NATURE OF PERS!
Jamie Scott En

plaintiff,

(TITLE)

(See reverse for proof of service)

. A

Form Adopted by Ruls 882
Judicial Councit of Calitomnla

902(s){15) {Rev. Janusty 1, 1991}
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| MR, MINER: Mr. Foreman, I have here an envelope
ﬂl‘*ltnérked 5-A. May this be Grand Jury Exhibit 5-A?" 1
‘ ' - THE FOREMAN: Permission granted.
Q BY MR, MINER: Doctor, I show you Grand

Jury Exhibit S-A and I ask whether or not that --

| MR, MINER: In marking that, Mr. Foreman, nay the
envelope and its contents be marked 5-A%
| 'THE FOREMAN:

Q

stbullet that you retrieved from Senator Kennedy's- RN

So ordered.,

BY MR, MINER: 1Is the contents of S-A.thehﬁ

i Would you examine the contents, please?

A Yes. This is the bullet which I

personally retrieved from the Senator Kennedy.

Q

R ey g

that you retrieved?

wl /////’ﬁ A

- my initials, and last number of a Medical Examiner

And how do you know that that is the bullet

Well, I placed my identifying mark, T. N.,

&‘W

Coroner's Case Number 68-~5731; so I placed "31,"
very,eleérly visible on the base of this bullet,
. 9

fﬂh? pm Senator Kennedy's back and you marked it as, you have

After you retrieved Grand Jury Exhibit 5-A
3
',described,yhat did-you do with Grand Jury Exhibit 5-A,
the bullet? |

Ad | After documented I handed it to the

authorized detective who was present at the special

IRRTITEL

e g

N

FPIEHN
o

.+ autopsy room and the person representing was from the

DONALD L. OSTROV, C.8.R., OrriciAL Rsronten
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vale::_e SC:u.lte, a “Xennecdy Girl," was sitting on t:he floor:

v
t-

next to Goldstein. She 2ad crawled past Schrade aE ter he:.ag
S '

knocked down., Schulte observed Goldstein as he snoke ..o :.,.:xe‘.
xémédy Goldstein asked, “"Hcw is the Senator?"® E:thel Kean'ilfzy'
veol;ed “Hew dare you talk atbout my hushand,” and then slappedf
Goldsteix Acdldstein stated, "Listen, lady, I've been shot
too." Mrs. Keh.nedy replied, *"I'a sorzy." I.a.::y Jackson had
observed Goldstein fall to the floor and went to his aid. He -

picked Goldstein 'up and assiszted him to a chair.

Goldstein vﬁeceived energency treat—ent Zor a gunshot ‘w.oux‘id. ovf f
the la£: buttocks area at Central Receiving Hospital:rand was

traﬁs:‘e::ed tn Encizo Eospital, 15237 Ventura Bouleva..d, Los q
An‘geles - . ‘“"‘““““ i a

Dr. Eugene Gettlezan, the family physician, exaaited Goldstein

T2 g

at 3 a.m. The patieat's condition was good, and there wers;no 1

signs oZ shock or hemorrhage. The bullet was in the lels

e g e v S A ———

buttocks a.a‘al’a..c atout thrse inches Irca the point of enzxy,

-. Max FTinkesl took X-:ays that shewed 2o bone, axterial or /

((!

nerve damage. A desormad bullet was = noved and marked w-th
——

- an "X" by Dr. Finkel. D=. Finkel stated he had performed m‘.a.ny
— ¥

B . . -
operations on gunshot wounds, and the bullet obviously Was d

i I . N . . . . : :jmﬂ: :
.22"caliber. The nurse assisting iz the surgery was Helea l‘ii’

Powers, R.N. | R

5’3 ¥Ry . ."‘.". .' ./': . -

U dgenel SUS- sttt ‘~
" " N 4. .
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girhan and feels he is very knowledqeable r
1d Field :hat-hc.t:ained horses.
drove a 1953 or 1954 De. SOtO con

with four ©OF five other Arabs.
photoqraph.

Field could not

FIN, EVELYW sIMsS (HRS.)

urs. Fin reported that on Juneé 4,
states yational Bank., 1255 North
pank opened. She saw 2 male, C
hair, in ¢ront of the bank.
to Sirhan 2as his face was jdentical
into the bank and went %o
a sum of money and rushed

1968, she was
Lake Street,
wban, 30, 5'9",

except ©

from the .
NoTE: krS- Fin was shown photographs-o
saicdallah sirhan, Nabil xhoury and Sirhan
the suspect's picture was not in
in the cowpany of Beatrice voore.

FINEBERG, SHERWOOD, DR.

Dr. Fineberg assisted DT. Cozen in the operatio
at the Midway Hospital.

FINEMAN, TOM

rived at the a=cassacor Hotel wi
9 p. Thevy went tO the Exbassy
s pass obtained €rom an

during the victory speech.

.Loud..paps in rapid succession and heard someone
state, sRennedy has been shot.®

pr. Finkel removec the pulle=
3 a.m., OB June 5. 1968. He
© be in moderate pain, and h
' wouné 'in the left thigh
or nerve injury. &€ he
the base $O that _he could identify
he has Y operati
this;bullet as a i
vial labelin
and. gave it
digcharqed

from 1Iza Golds
reported
. X-rays shewed
ge removec the

no bone

ons on gun

> th the patients nare,
to a Los

police Departmen
Goldstein on Jure ‘

13, l968.

Vi

egard
Field stat
vertible and that he

pasacde
150,
She pelieved this pers
lder.
celler, Hellie Coumans.

£ Munir Sirhan,
sirhan andé
the photog:aphs.

+h Mark ni
aoon and ente
UnKncWwh cale

~ain at ap?
+hat Goldés
ad sustainec 2 suzersi

bullet and scI gched
It at_a lateg date.
shot wounds and descr
He placed the pullet in a gla
dase and
« officer.. H

ing horses.

es Sirhan
associated
ify sirhan's

identi

at the tnited

na when the
black curley.
an is related
The man ran
5e withdrew

Adel Sirhan '
stated that
wrg, Fin was

a of Izwin Stroli

rtogck on
red
He remained
heard £our

the crowd

Ee
in

roximately
tein agpeared to
cial 'gunshot
dar.ace, arterial
a mark Qf

He stated

e =% = e X .
. ol Dl ad iy, whil
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. gquitei,highi.,;Jle_surgery was restricted to the area of thehgad.

/ ” It o

CONTIMUATION SHEET

N A ! BT WU .

. Hathan Lewis Cozen - Physician for itr. Stroll

' 4
on the morning of 6-5-63, witness was contacted by Mrs. stfoll,
rothoer of victim $troll and was informed that victim Stroll was in
central Receiving Hospital and that he was to be transferrdd to
nidway Mospltal. She stated that her son had been a victig of a gun
shot wound. Witness arrived at hospital, examined victim 4ho com-~
plained of pain in left leg. Witness obscrved bleeding of iwound
located in the mid third of lower left Jeq. ‘“wn? " 17 svnllen and
tender, x-rays were taken, witness obtained the services of Dr.
Sherwood Fineberg and after consultatlon it was agreed bullet should

be removed. Location of bullet was bedded decp in calf next to bone. *

Opcration was performed by witness and bullet was removed.;

Witness unable to identify caliber and did not mark it. Ddllet was
flattened and deformed, witness later released it to LAPD 6f£icgrs.’

br. Max F. Finkel - Called in by Dr. Gettelman, Family, doctor for
v 4r. Coldsteln

Witness received phone call from witness Dr. Gettelman, family doctor
of victim Goldstein. Witness requested to go to Encino Hogpital
vhere upon arrival he examined victim Goldstein, victim in|moderate
pain and had sustained superficial gun shot wound to the l¢ft thigh,
x-ray showed no bone damage nor arterial or nerve injury. |Witness
removed bullet and marked it with an "X" with the base being the
portion marked. Bullet was rctained by witness, placed in|small
alass jar and labeled with victim's name. Bullet and jar §urned
over to LAPD officerz. Witness again on the llth and 18thjof June
treated victim and on last occasion discharged him from fugther
treatment. :

Dr. Hat Downs Reid - Assié;ing Physician on Kennedy Operation

This doctor received a phone call at home requesting he report to
Good Samaritan Hospital. He arrived at approximately 1;00|am, and
was met by Dr. Cunco and Dr. Adler. They examined x-rays 3nd all
agree'l an operation should he done. -Dr. Adler and I perfogymed the
surgery together. I ruawoved lead fragments from the mastoid area
and adjacent cerebellum. In addition to the ledad fragmentg I also’
removed bone fragments, ‘I'wo wounds in the right armpit wezxe explored
ona bullet had lodged in thce back of the neck, created no problem at
this timo., At this time the paticent's blood prossure had done up

gad. .
Hajdr'portion of the operation concerned removing blood clgts which
had cpuscd pressure on nerves. All lcad fragments wore tuxned over
to a police officer at the time of surgery. The police phgtographer
took. pictures:prior to suraery. - 17'.

rrance Worklake - Pathologist Good Samaritan noépital
L ”

Ur.»ﬁﬁulﬁ

witness ig a pathelogist and represents the lab at Good Sadardtan
Hospital., oOn the wmorning of June 5, 1968, he was contacted and
inatrugted to.repert to the hospital. At the hospital he vas informdd
that benator Kennedy had been shot and was going to be operated on.

i
b

R ) _Continued
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Special Exhibit 10 has "69-521406 Kennedy hullet comparison"

1]
_Jr\

written on it at the top of the envelope and "Wolfer s,I1,D, " asw‘“c bottom.

It contains two 4" x 5" black and white photo negatives and four u,n ct
|1 '“nﬁ

554 .14

IR
and 25, the witness, Wolle r, identifies the bullets in this comparison .

iy
photomxcrograph as Peo Ex, 47 and one of his test bullets, Examination
weflination

prints therefrom. In the Special ‘Hearing tr:.nscript on page

shows this to be incorrect, the two bullets have been determined to be

Peo Ex. 47 on the le(t and Peo Ex 52 on the right when vxewmg the "
o}

e »'; .J B 4

_mght ve with the film identification notches in the upper left pqsxtx n.

L. On tke question of whether or not more than one gun was used

to fire any of the evidence bullets, the fact that there is no idehtlhcation

of the various victim bullets with the Sirhan gun leaves the question’» ‘
open . However, there is no substantive evidence through the i 3

examinations to date to suggest that a second gun is involved. The
similarities between Peo Ex. 47 and 54 and between Peo Ex. 52 and 54
together with witness observations and uniformity of class cha.ra.cw'x‘lstics

of all bullets involved tend to weigh against the possibility of a. I bde (‘3,;_,-
1l

L R P

gun unless it were of identical class charactenstics as the Sirhan gun

:aﬂd using ammunition of class characteristics identical with the

' Su-hdn ammunition.

V. Aboendices:
M

reflerence, ‘ | !»

2. Specxal Hearing Transcript Séptember 16, 17, 18 1975 isl" L:‘.\

3. Examiners Master Photo File is incorporated by refargnﬁ
-g“ ‘ Bullet worksheet (Common form) ‘ “ g B

i .
‘5. 1Recapitulation and tabulatxon of findings thh a.ttached compaxzihon

AN \

worksheets (Comumon (orm)
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Additional VWolfer Testimony

3 ARYERE: >
AT KOy vl

Wolfer also testified at the September 1975 hearing thatrthe. d
one photograph he produced (that the experts later determined to be
a photograph of People's U7 and People's 52) was actually,
according to Wolfer, a photograph of People's 47 and a test bullet.
He could not remember and could not tell by any indentations, or
markings on the photograph which test hullet it had been. The seven
experts determined by an analysis of the other photographs and the
bullets themselves that Wolfer was mistaken in his identification. -
of the picture as being that of Exhibit U7 and a test bullet, for in !
reality, it was a photo of 47 and 52. : !
lolfer also testified that he recejved the Sirhan weapon on
June 5, 1968, and commenced test firing into the water tank and
recovered seven of his test [ired copper coated bullets.  He
initiated the comparison of bullets thes next day, on “June' 6,
‘ although his log was deficient in its description of a‘tesp,firing
. conducted or documentation as to the method of test!firirg and
comparison of the bullets. No additional documents concerning the
test firing were supplied or filed with the court ¢ ‘VWolfer also
testified that™ no photographs nad been made or Qtak@h{ﬁforj~any
comparison microscopic findings, and that the photogréph'he‘took
was Durely a simple photograph and not a comparison study.
Moreover, there were no photographs of phase marks of the evidence
pbullets, and Wolfer was unable to identify whether he had actually
made phase marks on the bullets during his analysis in 1968. Wolfer ,
could not remember whether ne had compared the Kennedy (47) bullet
to the Weisel (54) bullet, the two more perfect comparison bullets. €§9
Wolfer only remembered that in 1968 he compared one test fired
bullet with the Kennedy (U7) bullet to make his 1969 trial obser-
vation ~that "no other gun in the world had fired the evidence o
bullets. " . pho bl :
 Additionally, in 1975, Wolfer conld not remember if he had
compared the Weisel (54) and Goldstein (52) bullets. Uolfer stated
on examination that he did not make any rifling pitch tests. He did
notﬁqemember {f he had made photographs of the seven test fired
bullets individually, ot made photographs of the seven recovered
evidénce bullets. Wolfer was positive that he had used one of .the
seven test fired bullets (wvhich particular one he could not recall,
and he did not have any of the bullets marked or fdentified) to
compare with the Kennedy bullet, Exhibit 47. MWolfer did remember
that he had checked all the cannelures on all the test fired bullets
and the evidence bullets and that they hnd all matched. Bul again
there was no written documentation of this in any of the progrﬁgs

.reporty.
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from the desk of . . . .
DEPUTY CHIEF JOHN A. MC ALLISTER
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This separate addenda containg confidential information relative
to' the gquestions submitted by Allard
‘has not been revealed prior to this

previous statementy made by the Chief

‘Sarious consideration should be glven to the release of this

information.
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THE LOWENSTEIN IMQUIRY -

Lowenstein.

The information
report and may conflict with
of Police and other officials.
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particularly to the avid, cxact assassination buff.

b
fy

b I‘,’y‘f’\r(:! ! i
g

rhere oxistg a pliotograph of tho renf@dy bullet and a teot bullet
taken through a comparison mlcroscope shoving ono Land comparigon.

It is pot intended to be a bullet striation {dentification
comparipon because tho lighting and dotails of the bullet are not
displayed in the proper pouition. . :

The photograph is an overall plioto not shot for striation detail.

The photograph is of a groove wade by a Land 1n tho baxvel of ‘the
gun; the principal area of the photo is referrad to'qg/i'one Land
vidth." The area on either side of this Land width deplcts a
partial groove marking. '

The fuzzy axea on the left side of the photo is due to a deficlency :
in the optics of the microscope. This defect has cxisted since tho
Department £irst received the microscope and efforts to correct

the defect have been unsuccessful. .

rThe defect was a subject in the Kirschke case. The photograph
shows identical Land widths petween the Kenncedy and test bullet.
It also shows a comparison ared between the shouldexs of the Land
widths., This comparison area is located approximately in ‘the
center of the shoulders. . b
The existence of this photograph is believed to be unknown by 2
anyona outside of this bepartment. It should be cffective rebuttal -
ovidence were this cosa ever to be xetricd. llowever, -the rclease

of this information at thig time would be susceptiplgwgo"criticlsm
pecause lay people would in all probability have diffichity .
deciphering the photograph. The izsuc as to its not being revealed
at an earlier time may further make its authenticity "suspect, -
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LOWELL W. BRADFORD (408) 723-1630
[ SR Torensic Seientist Fax (408) 448-7273
\ %\/ Ve, Consultant On ‘/jfzyslca[ Evidence September 13, 2001
A P.O. BOX 1148

SAN JOSE, CA 95108
Dear Lynn, gf' iy SRR
I am sorry that it has taken so long to produce the reproduction of the
Joling slide. The notation on the slide cover states that it was made from a
slide in the hands of Noguchi. ‘

T I
As a matter of record there are four different demonstrative M%H P
photomicrographs of the identification of the RFK neck bullet(47) w1th|the,_
Goldstein bullet(52). Item II. is a copy of Item I. Items I., III. and IV.
have been all taken by different people at different times. They are as
follows: .
L
I. A 4"x5" black and white negative and print by Wolfer, purported
to be EX 47 versus one versus his test bullets. Wolfer did not
produce this negative, it was unexpectedly discovered by the Panel
'in a number of records obtained from the LAPD evidence clerk.
‘During Panel procedures Wolfer was called to explain some
inconsistencies in his laboratory work and his trial testimony.
This photomicrograph was, under oath, identified by him as an
identification of the JFK neck bullet with one of his test bullets
from the Sirhan revolver. The Panel determined that the bullet on
the left is the neck bullet. The bullet on the right is Exhibit 52,

the Goldstein bullet

II. A 35mm color photo transparency, which is a copy of the "4x5" print
described in I. above. This item was given by Dr. Noguchi to
Robert Joling, who gave it to me. Your research paper at part 2,
xix, .page.one, first paragraph states that "optics of the v i
microscope" were faulty. My examination of the transparency..
indicates no fault with the image. It's quality is equal to
Items I., III., and IV. There is an intrusive object in the lower
right corner of the field of view. I suspect that it is the result
of excess modeling clay, which is used to mount the bullet on a
holder.

4

L
I1I. 1 personally photographed the same bullets as displayed in Lhe
comparison microscope by the Wolfer photo.
. |
Iv. ' The Panel, as a group, made this same identification that Il
’ did, and made a color process 8"x10" print. Sl
; t o
I don't know whether or not this 1nformation is of any value to you but
if it is, feel free to quote. Jﬂ{,'“=
[ “;l )
Sincerely yours,

‘!! Hl}p‘.,.

JL‘
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LOWELL W. BRAD’FORD ZJ 7
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§ 217. Assault with intent to commit murder: [Punishment]. Every person who assaults

another with intent to commit murder, is punishable by imprisonment in the state prison not

less than one nor more than fourteen years. [1872.] Cal Jur 2d Homi § 160; Witkin Crimes pp
245, 246. .

§217.1. [Attempt to kill or assault upon governmental officers: Punishment.] Every
person who attempts fo kill, or who commits any assault upon the President or Vice
President of the United States, the governor of any state or territory, any United States
Justice or Judge, or the secretary of any of the executive departments of the United States, is
guilty of a felony and i punishable by imprisonment in the state prison for not less than 10
years. [1953 ch 32 § 2.} .Cal Jur 2d Homi § 160.

§ 218. [Tragn}_vépqcﬁng: Acts intended to wreck: Punishment.] Every person who unlaw-
fully throws out!a'swiithh, removes a rail, or places any obstruction on any railroad with the
intention of ‘('lérailing’-lét‘ y passenger, freight or other train, car or engine, or who unlawfully
places any dynamite of’ other explosive material or any other obstruction upon or near the
track of any railroad with the intention of blowing up or derailing any such train, car or
engine, or who unlawfully sets fire to any railroad bridge or trestle, over which any such
train, car or engine myst pass with the intention of wrecking such train, car or engine, is
guilty of a felony, and shall be punished by imprisonment in the State prison for life without
possibility of parole. [1891 ch 204 §1; 1905 ch 495 §1; 1941 ch 993 §1.] 7/ Cal Jur 3d
Carriers § 8; Cal Jur 2d Crim L §§ 87, 271, Explos § 15, Pris & P $§120, RR §53, Rob § 16;
Witkin Crimes,pp 436, 028,
AR I T
§ 219, [éame: Acts ‘resulting in wrecking: Punishment.] Every person who unlawfully
throws out.a switch, removes a rail, or places any obstruction on any railroad with the
intention of derajling any passenger, freight or other train, car or engine and thus derails the
same, or who;;igvlﬁ\'{‘f{%lly places any dynamite or other explosive material or any other
obstruction upon orymear the track of any railroad with the intention of blowing up or:
derailing any ‘such traip, car or engine and thus blows up or derails the same, or who
unlawfully sets fire ' to ai;ly railroad bridge or trestle over which any such train, car or engine
must pass with the intention of wrecking such train, car or engine, and thus wrecks the same;
is guilty of a felony and punishable with death in cases in which any person subject to any
such act suffers death as a proximate result thereof, or imprisonment in the state prison for
life without the possibility of parole in cases where any person suffers bodily harm as a
proximate result.thereof, or imprisonment in the state prison for life, with the possibility of
parole, in cases where no person suffers death or bodily harm as a proximate result thereof.
(1973-74 ch 719 § 10; former § 219 repealed 197374 ch 719 §9.]1 11 Cal Jur 3d Carriers § 8:
Cal Jur 2d Crim: L‘.;§§;_' 70, 271, 278, Pris & P § 120, R R § 53; Witkin Crimes pp 436, 972,
1028 RN B "
P T !
§ 219.1. '[Hurling missile at vehicle operated by common carrier.] Every pérson who'
unlawfully throws, hurls or projects at a vehicle operated by a common carrier, while such.
vehicle is either in motion or stationary, any rock, stone, brick, bottle, piece of wood or metal
or any other missile of any kind or character, or does any unlawful act, with the intention of
wrecking such vehicle and doing bodily harm, and thus wrecks the same and causes bodily
harm, is guilty of a felony and punishable by imprisonment in the State prison for not less
than one nor more'than':14 years. [1941 ch 1046 § 1.] 1/ Cal Jur 3d Carriers § 8 Cal Jur 2d
R R § 53; Witkin Crimes p 434. ‘ .

§ 219.2. [Hurling migsile at vehicle or watercraft used for carrying passengers or freight:.
Punishment.] Every person who wilfully throws, hurls, or projects a stone or other hard,
substance, or shoots a niissile, at a train, locomotive, railway car, caboose, cable railway car,
street railway car, or bqs or at a steam vessel or watercraft used for carrying passengers or
freight on any gf the ‘waters within or bordering on this State, is punishable by imprisonment
in the county jgi}?not"(@eeding one year, or in a state prison not exceeding three years, or by
fine not less ‘than fifty lollars ($50) nor more than five hundred dollars ($500), or by both

4 \
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f@ﬁ{]% ?;J ustifiable homicide by other persons.

§ 198. Bare fear not to justify killing: Reasonable fear. ‘
§199. Justifiable and excusable homicide not punishable. ;

§ 187. Murder defined. (a) Murder is the unlawful killing of a human being, or a fetus,

with malice aforethought.

(b) This section shall not apply to any person who
death of a fetus if any of the following apply:

(1) The act complied with the Therapeutic Abortion Act, Chapter 11 (commencing with
Section 25950) of Division 20 of the Health and Safety Code. '

(2) The act was committed by a holder of a physician’s and surgeon’s certificate, as defined
in the Business and Professions Code, in a case where, to a medical certainty, the result of
childbirth would be death of the mother of the fetus or where her death from childbirth,
although not medically certain, would be substantially certain or more likely than not.

(3) The act was solicited, aided, abetted, or consented to by the mother of the fetus.

(c) Subdivision (b) shall not be construed to prohibit the prosecution of any person under

any other provision of law. [1872; 1970 ch 1311 § 1.} Cal Jur 2d Crim L § 90, Homi §§ 12,
271, 289; Criminal Procedure pp 179, 189.

T NIt

commits an act which results in the

e defined: [Express and implied malice]. Such malice may be express or
anifested a deliberate intention unlawfully to take away
when no considerable provocation appears, or when
ow an abandoned and malignant heart. [1872.] Cal
50, 52, 57, 162; Witkin Crimes pp 289, 292.

§ 188, Malic
implied. It is express when there is m
the life of a fellow-creature. It is implied,
the circumstances attending the killing sh
Jur 2d Crim L 8§ 3, 90, Homi §§ 38 et seq.,

§ 189. [Degrees of murder.] All murder whic

device or explosive, poison, lying in wait, torture,
and premeditated killing, or which is committed in the perpetration of, or attempt to

perpetrate, arson, rape, robbery, burglary, mayhem, or any act punishable under Section 288,
is murder of the first degree; and all other kinds of murders are of the second degree.

As used in this section “destructive device” shall mean any destructive device as defined in
Section 12301, and “explosive” shall mean any explosive as defined in Section 12000 of the
Health and Safety Code. [1872; 1873-74 ch 614 § 16; 1949 ch 16 § 1; 1969 ch 923 § 1; 1970
ch 771 § 3.1 5 Cal Jur 3d Appellate Review §§ 546, 547; Cal Jur 2d Arson §8 Crim L §§ 25,

g (Homi §§ 27, 39, 40, 45, 60, 66 et seq., 77, 85 et seq., 95, 105 et seq., 315, va?’t.gt § 145;
Witkin Crimes pp 273, 278, 281, 283, 284, 289, 296, 302, 427. P

§ 190. [Punishment for murder.] Every person guilty of murder in the first degree shall
suffer death if any one or more of the special circumstances enumerated in Section 190.2 have

been charged and found to be true in the manner provided in Section 190.1. Every person
he first degree shall suffer confinement in the state prison for

h is perpetrated by means of a destructive
or by any other kind of willful, deliberate,

‘; ’v“ ¥ Every person guilty of murder in the second degree is punishable by impris nméntin the
hic jb'rison for five years to life. [1973 ch 719 § 2; former § 190 repealed 197 HigIANA R 1:] 5
Jur 3d Appellate Review §§ 528, 546 et seq.; Cal Jur 2d Const L § 65t g 8-270,

332 337, Ins § 34, Judgm § 3 ) Pard

271, 278, Hab C § 35, Homi §§ 322 et seq., ) &
76, 977, 986: Criminal Procedure pp_;’_ 335, 400

§ 14; Witkin Crimes pp 271, 972, 975, 9
Evidence p 188.

§190.1. [Procedure in case involving death penalty.] In any case in which the death
penalty is to be imposed as the penalty for an offense only upon the finding of the truth of the
special circumstances enumerated in Section 190.2, the guilt or innocence of the person
charged shall first be determined without a finding as to penalty. In any such case the person

~ charged shall be represented by counsel. If such a person has been found guilty of such an
offense, and has been found sane on any plea of not guilty by reason of insanity, and any one
or more of the special circumstances enumerated in Section 190.2 have been charged, there
shall be further proceedings on the issue of the special circumstances charged. In any such
proceedings the person shall be represented by counsel. The determination of the truth of any

L





